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September 9, 2024
BY EMAIL

Fiona O’Connell

Regulatory Accounting, Operations Decision Support
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. O’'Connell :

EB-2024-0063 — Generic Proceeding — Cost of Capital and Other Matters
OEB Staff Objection to Confidentiality Request

We write in response to OEB Staff’s letter dated August 30, 2024, and the School Energy
Coalition’s (“SEC”) letter dated September 3, 2024 which object to the OEA’s
confidentiality request made on August 23, 2024.

OPG continues to consider its position with respect to staff and SEC’s objection to the
OEA’s confidentiality request. OPG is also discussing the matter with the Canadian
Infrastructure Bank.

Accordingly, OPG requires further time to adequately respond to the objections. We will
file a formal reply by no later than the end of this week.

Yours truly,
£

Crawford G. Smith
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